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FOIL CESC i Lonanildsh

August 17, 1953 -

Mr, E. L, Harbison
Bex b
Icvington, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Harbison:

The New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission has
requested that you confirm our agreement of May 19, 1953,
wterein you agreed to f111 in the pits and level the
lceation of the well we abandoned on your property, and
releasing Wilshire 0il Company, Tnc., and Dixilyn Drilling
Ccmpany of the responsibility of doing it, for a consideration
of $2000.00. .

Enclosed is a suggested letter which you may sign
or write an entirely new one. We respectfully request that
you accomodate us in advising the Conservation Commission
of the agreement at your earliest counvenience.

Youre very truly,

A

A, E. Collirs
CliS:bh v Division Petroleum Engineer
/
cce Mr, A. L, Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager
0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
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